CROWN Me?tthew Cgrcone
« CASTLE et Service Manager el (724) 743-7786

2000 Corporate Drive Matthew.Cercone2@crowncastle.com
Canonsburg, PA 15317

June 2, 2022

Verizon Wireless

Network Real Estate

180 Washington Valley Road
Bedminster, NJ 07921

Attention: Termination of Prime Lease and Co-Location Agreement

Re: Lease Supplement (the “Co-Location Agreement”)
Date of Co-Location Agreement: June 27, 2001
Crown Castle Site Name: RAND/53
Crown Castle Site Address: 1100 N Wilke Road, Palatine, IL 60067 (the “Site”)
Crown Castle Site ID: 817334 / License: 49438
Customer Site ID: CH Rand&53 HD/126874

To whom it may concern:

Crown Castle hereby notifies Verizon Wireless (“Customer”) that, pursuant to the underlying ground lease or
other instrument from which Crown Castle derives rights in the above-referenced Site (the “Prime Lease™), the
landlord under the Prime Lease (the “Prime Lessor”) has exercised its right to terminate said Prime Lease prior to
the scheduled final term end date. The Prime Lease will now terminate on September 30, 2023 (“Termination
Date”). As aresult of the foregoing, the above-referenced Co-location Agreement will also terminate on the
Termination Date.

Please arrange for all of Customer’s equipment to be removed and for any utilities under Customer’s control to be
terminated and removed from the Site pursuant to the requirements set forth in the Co-Location Agreement on or
before the Termination Date, so that Crown Castle may fulfill its Site decommissioning obligations to the Prime
Lessor.

Please feel free to contact me at 724.743.7737 should you have any questions, wish to discuss any relocation options,

or wish to receive updates regarding the status of the Site. Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

/%L‘zféw{/ Cercone

Matthew Cercone

Client Service Manager
Matthew.Cercone2@crowncastle.com
724.743.7786




